BIG CREEK TOWNSHIP March 19, 2020 BIG CREEK TOWNSHIP HALL

Regular Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Booth, Stone, Mitchell, Avery, Mundt, Bundoff, 4 electors **ABSENT**: None

MINUTES – February 20, 2020 Regular Meeting Stone/Mundt to approve minutes as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

LIST OF BILLS Total including additional invoices - \$23,474.33. **Avery/Mundt to approve bills as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.**

TREASURER'S REPORT

Received \$46,000 from Revenue Sharing; tax season went well, balanced tax collections with County to the penny. Fund balances: General Fund - \$400,532.93; Cemetery - \$42,814.74; Parks - \$48,725.98; Road Fund - \$205,287.66; Luzerne Fire Fund \$68,203.84; Fire Millage - \$137,538.44.

FIRE REPORT

Responded to a Tri-Town assist.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT

Board of Review this month; hall is closed to the public except for meetings until April 6.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Tri-Town and Utility Authority – Approved budgets.

Utility Authority – left rates as they are until a study with rate recommendations is finished. MTA Electronics recycling. Will be a representative from the recycler at Greenwood Twp. For next MTA meeting.

BLIGHT OFFICER REPORT

No progress on the Pearl Street address. New complaint on Mio Drive and 4 additional that haven't been checked into.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

 \Box Supervisor Computer – Total cost \$1808.98.

Mundt/Stone to authorize purchase of desktop computer for Assessor. All ayes. Motioncarried.

□ YAC Day – Youth Advisory Council of Oscoda Co – May 5 fundraisers for Youth Advisory Council.
□ Brian Roddy – Training Pay – Took all the classes for officer training. Total of 120 hours including Company Officer (70 Hours).

Avery/Stone to reimburse for actual hours in new Fiscal Year – Shepard 77.5; Roddy – 120; Brian Hudson – 14. All ayes. Motion carried.

 \Box 2020-21 Fee Schedule

Stone/Avery to adopt fee schedule adjustments as made. All ayes. Motion carried.

□ 2020-21 Meeting Dates (3rd Thursday?) Meetings will be held on 3rd Thursday at 7 pm for FY 2020-21.

□ Budget adjustments

Avery/Mitchell to make adjustments as proposed. All ayes. Motion carried.

Booth/Stone If closure recommendations continue to our April meeting (April 16, 2020), authorize clerk to pay bills/payroll and cancel the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

Re: wheelchair swing - \$2820.00. Order from Swing Set Mall to come from 2019-20 budget. Avery/Mundt to purchase wheelchair swing for Comstock Park for \$2820. All ayes. Motion carried.

MAIL:

 \Box Nomination for Par Plan Representative – No volunteers.

□ Letter from Iosco County RE: The Right to Keep and Bear Arms

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Mr. Friday – Questions about snowmobile trail crossing on Pierce Rd.

Questioned the transfer of Hurricane Capital Medical Marijuana facility permit from dispensary to grow operation.

Stone/ Mitchell To send a letter to Jon Satkowiak and Dean Wilson that their permit is being revoked since they haven't submitted the permit annual fee within the time frame of our ordinance. Ayes -4; Nays -1. A new application and fee will be required to proceed.

Rumor is that BigFoot is having another bash this summer. Possibly Caregiver's event will be there but Brews to Canoes not expected to be there. No application to date.

Stone – to change the wording of the motion regarding Hurricane Capital's Medical Marijuana permit to EXPIRED, not revoked.

Stone/ Mitchell To send a letter to Jon Satkowiak and Dean Wilson that their permit is EXPIRED since they haven't submitted the permit annual fee within the time frame of our ordinance. Ayes -4; No -1.

AA people have been complaining about fire hall not being sanitized.

Wyrembelski wondered if the AA meetings should be suspended and sterilized the tables. He was going to meet with AA meeting chair to discuss them sanitizing after the meeting.

Township hall has been closed for next 2 weeks and then we'll discuss the situation.

BOARD COMMENT:

Meeting adjourned 8:10 pm